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To: Strategic Transport

Subject: Parking standards Consultation

Attachments: Medway - 2019-11-15 - APPROVED - ME58AF - 3236100.pdf; What Car Width stats

End 2021 and 2022 LB Associates Ltd.pdf; What Car Width stats 2201 is 95th
percentile.pdf
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I You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Central Bedfordshire Council network. Do NOT click on links, open attachments
or respond unless you are sure that the email is legitimate. If you believe this to be a spam email, report it to the Service
Desk at https://centralbedfordshire.samanage.com/catalog_items/1053685-report-received-email/service_requests/new

Dear sir,

| received this today and wish to highlight a number of aspects.

Have your say: Parking Standards for New

Developments Supplementary Planning
Document

1. Cars and SUV's are much wider than MfS2 (we await MfS3).
| have undertaken research over a number of years based on published information. What Car and Autocar.

The data is attached.

2. An appeal | dealt with. Garage Conversion.
3. | have a parking web site that covers most of the English LPA's. It also has highway and transportation appeals.

https://parkingstandards.co.uk/]
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PARKING STANDARDS

( Filter by authority... )
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@ Parking Standards Parking Planning Appeals

This website provides local authority documents of parking standards to assist Transport Consultants in researching and analysing
car narkina standards in resnect of new residential and commercial develonment in the LK

It may assist in the research for your standards.

Regards
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